
Northwest Indiana District One 
Firefighter Training Council 

 
 

DATE:   

TO:  NORTHWEST INDIANA DISTRICT ONE FIREFIGHTER TRAINING COUNCIL 

FROM:  (NAME, TITLE, AND DEPARTMENT) 
 

 

RE:  TRAINING SPONSORSHIP CHIEF/SUPERVISOR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

 
The above named department / agency / organization hereby sponsors the 

following personnel to attend and participate in the training and education program 
offered by the Northwest Indiana District One Firefighter Training Council (list 
attendees): 
 

1. _________________________________________________________ 

2. _________________________________________________________ 

3. _________________________________________________________ 

4. _________________________________________________________ 

5. _________________________________________________________ 

6. _________________________________________________________ 

7. _________________________________________________________ 

8. _________________________________________________________ 

9. _________________________________________________________ 

10. _________________________________________________________ 

 
The above personnel are authorized to attend and participate in all aspects of the 

training and education program as a member of the above named department / 
agency / organization and will be considered to be in an “on-duty” status working in 
the course and scope of their duties with said department / agency / organization and 
will be covered by our insurance policies, including worker compensation coverage 
while participating in these activities. 
 
Chief Officer or  
Supervisor Signature:  _________________________________________________ 


